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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager
From: Zabiela, Jackie | Code A
Sent: 18 June 2008 11:41
To: Smith Ben - Risk Manager; Long Susannah - Business Assurance Manager; Skye Sue - Legal

Services Manager King Sheena Head of Risk Management, Complamts & Legal Servnces

Kbhogalt Code A ; Jonathan green Code A

Cc: Jeffs Justina - Associate Director of Governance; Samuel Richard - Hampshire PCT External;
Williams Elaine - Hampshire PCT(HPCT) External; Wilson Sue - Hampshire PCT External

Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Coronors- Meeting to discuss way forward

Dear All

Eastleigh Borough Council have advised there will be major road works commencing 30 June which will
probably affect your journey to Omega House for the meeting on 7 July.

I have therefore attached details of the main diversion route from the M27 which | hope will be of assistance.

. Jackie Zabiela
Governance Administrator
Hampshire Primary Care Trust
Headquarters
Omega House
112 Southampton Road
Eastleigh
Hampshire
S0O50 5PB

Code A

From: Zabiela, Jackie
Sent: 16 June 2008 12:37

To: 'ben.smithi__~_codeA ~~"": 'sukie.long; Code A i 'sue.skyel Code A

'sheena.king? Code A Woodland Betty (HPCT-SE); 'betty.woodland'; Watson, Catherme (HantsPT-
SW); 'Kbhoga Code A

.Cc Yustina.jeffi ..-...Code A i rob.dalton Code A i Clapper, Andy (HantsPT-SW); Samuel, Richard;
Williams, Elaine
Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Coronors- Meeting to discuss way forward
Importance: High

Dear All

Further to recent communications with either yourselves or your secretaries/PA’s, as requested by Richard
Samuel, Director of Corporate Affairs, Hampshire PCT, | confirm that | have arranged a meeting to discuss
the above as follows:

Monday 7 July 2008 12.30pm ~ 2.00pm Board Room, First Floor, Omega House (Hampshire PCT
HQ)

| have attached directions to Omega House for your information. On arrival could you please report in to
Reception who will inform me of your arrival.

| would greatly appreciate it if you could confirm attendance. Thank you.

Justina Jeffs, Rob Dalton and Andy Clapper — | apologise that | could not arrange this meeting on a date
convenient for you all.

18/06/2008
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About the scheme

Hampshite County Council is to undertake major
cartiageway and footway works along Southampton
Road between the Romsey Road roundabout and
Chestnut Avenue.

Work is ptogramimed to statt on 30 June and is
expected to be completed by November.

The works will be splitinto a mumber of stages to
help reduce disruption. These are shown in the Town
Centre Access Maps. The work stages will be carried
out it ordet starting with Stage 1 and ending with
Stage 5.

Town Centre Access

The proposed works require Southampton Road to

be closed to through traffic due to the narrow width
of the carriageway and for Health & Safety reasons.

Only one wotk stage will be closed to through waffic
at any one time. The current work stage will be shown
on the webpage. Access will be maintained at all times
to all parts of Southampton Road for pedesttians and
traffic, including emergency vehicles, except where
works are taking place.

The Town Centre Access Maps show access points
for road users to the Town Centre, shops and car
parks at each work stage of the scheme.

During some stages of the works, normal bus services
will be unable to use Derby Road. At these imes a shutte
bus service will be provided along Derby Road to the Bus
Station from Monday to Saturday, 7am to Tpin.

More Information

Web page: wwwhants. govuk/transport {follow link for
A335 Hastleigh Major Maintenance)

Telephone: Hantsdirect on 0845 603 5633

Email: eastleigh.maintenance@hants.govuk

Letter: Please use the address on the front of the leaflet.

lain Diversion Route

A map of the signed temporary diversion route is
shown below. The route runs via Romsey Road, Leigh
Road, Passfield Avenue and Stoneham Lane to M27
janction 5. Mototists on the M27 and M3 will be
advised to use M3 junctons 12 and 13 for Eastleigh
town centre.
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Town Centre Access Maps

All roads will remain open to through traffic during
the daytime except those shown in red. In addition
temportary access will be provided through closures,

shown by the blue lines.
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